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FOI

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Wednesday, 23 August 2017 9:42 PM
To: Michael PEZZULLO; Michael OUTRAM
Cc: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Meeting tomorrow

Sec and Comm,

We have our regular meeting tomorrow at 10AM.

Last Friday with Mandy a conversation was started about my personal future plans.

The timing of our meeting tomorrow is fortuitous, as it gives me an opportunity to raise this topic with you both.
| just wished to flag this prior to the meeting.

Regards

John



FOI Document #2

. 00000000

From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Saturday, 26 August 2017 11:06 PM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Personal feedback [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
John,

Thanks for your email. I appreciate your position on this and am happy for you to send the material to me
acknowledging your personal views on the issue.

I appreciate the update you have provided to me on your personal position. I am happy to acknowledge your
position which ever direction you decide to take. I know working through these issues may be very difficult
and [ am very happy to chat anything through if it helps.

Kind regards

Mandy

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Saturday, August 26, 2017 03:47 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time
To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Personal feedback

Mandy
As you know | met with the Sec and Comm on Thursday. | expect to send an email soon with my decision abo
which option | will take up (work on HA health planning, annual leave for a while, or departure). Even if | cho
latter | will still seek to obtain temporary health related work in the APS.

c
—+

Regards
John

Released by Department of HomeAifairts
under the Freedom of Informatign Act 1882
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From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 7:20 AM
To: Michael PEZZULLO; Michael OUTRAM
Cc: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: Email [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Sec and Comm.

| am yet to send my follow up email to you with a decision about which option | will follow.
| expect to get this to you over the weekend.

Regards

John

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force Health Services and Policy Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: 02 s22(1)(a)(ii) | M: $22(1)(a)(ii)

E 522(1)(a)(ii)

Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From: PEZZULLO Michael
Sent: Friday, 1 September 2017 9:21 AM

To: John BRAYLE

Cc: NEWTON Mand OUTRAM Michael

ubject: RE: Email [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For-Official-Use-Only
Thanks John

Michael Pezzullo
Secretary

Department of Immigration and Border Protection
P: 02F#0@0 T | E:

For-Official-Use-Only

From: John BRAYLEY [mailto
Sent: Friday, 1 September 20

A

OUTRAM Michael

c:
Subject: Email [

DLM=For-
Sec and Comm.

| am yet to send my follow up email to you with a decision about which option | will follow.
| expect to get this to you over the weekend.

Regards

John

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force Health Services and Policy Division
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Released by Department of Home Affairs
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Sent with Good (www.good.com)
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From: PEZZULLO Michael

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 7:40 AM
To: John BRAYLEY
Cc: NEWTON Mandy

; OUTRAM Michael

Subject: RE: Response re Position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal
Dear John
| am sorry that you have come to this position, but | do understand and respect your decision. You have been a very

effective and diligent colleague and | have valued your counsel and advice, especially as regards the develof mené;\cl)f
quality systems of clinical practice and assurance. (v's]

P-4
i)

| wish you all the very best and will unhesitatingly provide a positive reference regarding your work here, sh
asked.

Regards,

MP

Michael Pezzullo
Secretary
Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 1:05 AM

Released by Department of Home Afg._airs
under the Freedom of Information Act19




FOI Document #5
To: PEZZULLO Michael Z27@® - OUTRAM Michae| FZ20@
Cc: NEWTON Mandy $220@®
Subject: Response re position
Sec and A/Comm
| have thought about the three options.
| have decided to resign from the Department, and request to be released with the minimum notice possible.
For your information | am hoping to obtain further temporary work in the APS for a few months.
Thank you once again. | have greatly appreciated the opportunity to work in this foundation role for the
Department and ABF, that has allowed me to contribute to the health of patients and staff, and to Australia’s
national security. | wish you all the best as you lead the organisations to their next step in their evolution.

Regards

John
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From: Michael OUTRAM

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 7:43 AM

To: Michael PEZZULLO; John BRAYLEY

Cc: Mandy NEWTON; $20@®

Subject: RE: Response re Position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal
John

Thank you for your thoughtful email and | echo the comments of the Secretary in being sorry that we couldn’t keep
you as part of the team as we establish the new Department and in wishing you every success in the future.

Kind regards
Michael Qutram APM

Acting Commissioner
Australian Border Force

Sensitive:Personal

From: Michael PEZZULLO

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 7:40 AM

To: John BRAYLEY

Cc: Mandy NEWTON ; Michael OUTRAM ; 22(W@®

Subject: RE: Response re Position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Dear John

| am sorry that you have come to this position, but | do understand and respect your decision. You have bee[t‘a véry
effective and diligent colleague and | have valued your counsel and advice, especially as regards the developmentof

quality systems of clinical practice and assurance.

| wish you all the very best and will unhesitatingly provide a positive reference regarding your work here, shoutd Foe
asked.

Regards,

MP

Michael Pezzullo
Secretary



FOI Document #6

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 1:05 AM

To: PEZZULLO Michael ; OUTRAM Michael EE@O
Cc: NEWTON Mandy

Subject: Response re position

Sec and A/Comm

| have thought about the three options.

| have decided to resign from the Department, and request to be released with the minimum notice possible.

For your information | am hoping to obtain further temporary work in the APS for a few months.

Thank you once again. | have greatly appreciated the opportunity to work in this foundation role for the Department
and ABF, that has allowed me to contribute to the health of patients and staff, and to Australia’s national security. |
wish you all the best as you lead the organisations to their next step in their evolution.

Regards

John

Released by Department of Home Affairs
under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
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. 00000000

From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:54 AM

To: John BRAYLEY

Subject: RE: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Thanks John,

| am sure there are a few things to finalise and acquit before finishing up.
Kind regards

Mandy

Mandy Newton APM
Deputy Commissioner Support
Australian Border Force

P RO | M OO0 | EECCON—

Sensitive:Personal

From: John BRAYLEY

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:46 AM

To: Mandy NEWTON

Subject: RE: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

Mandy
Thank you.

| met with_ yesterday and. has sent the necessary paperwork to me and is checking ona ¢
my questions.

under the Freedom of Informatich Act 1982

Released by Department of Honge Affairs

My thought was that Friday would be my last day.
Regards

John

John Brayley

Chief Medical Officer/Surgeon General Australian Border Force
Health Services and Policy Division

Department of Immigration and Border Protection

P: | M:
E




FOI Document #7

Sensitive:Personal

From: Mandy NEWTON

Sent: Tuesday, 5 September 2017 8:41 AM

To: John BRAYLEY <JOHN.BRAYLEY@BORDER.GOV.AU>
Subject: FW: Response re position [DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

Sensitive:Personal

John,

Can you please provide me with a formal resignation to progress your request with a departure date.
Thanks

Mandy

Mandy Newton APM
Deputy Commissioner Support
Australian Border Force

P RO | M OO0 | EECCON—

Sensitive:Personal
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From: John BRAYLEY
Sent: Sunday, 3 September 2017 1:05 AM

To: Michael PEZZULL_\/IichaeI OUTRAM IS

Cc: Mandy NEWTON
Subject: Response re position

Sec and A/Comm

| have thought about the three options.

D

| have decided to resign from the Department, and request to be released with the minimum notice possible.

For your information | am hoping to obtain further temporary work in the APS for a few months.

%Aﬁai rs

under the Freedom of Informati@naAct 1982

Thank you once again. | have greatly appreciated the opportunity to work in this foundation role for the Def;
and ABF, that has allowed me to contribute to the health of patients and staff, and to Australia’s national sec
wish you all the best as you lead the organisations to their next step in their evolution.

9

Regards

John

Released by Department of Ho






